Christine Whyte

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Granville Taylor |

11 September 2015 12:07

Local Plan

Ann Darnell; Grace Middleton

Representation to Hertsmere SADM from Bushey Museum Property Trust
Suporters list print version.xlsx; Bushey Museum SADM response from BMPT
Final.pdf

| attach a soft copy of the representation, two signed copies of which | handed over to Grace Middleton this
morning. | also attach a spreadsheet of all the signed supporters and their addresses to save you typing up the list.
Some of the addresses have 'Bushey' missing, but in most of these cases they have the WD23 postcode which
specifies it as Bushey. Grace has the signed slips from all the supporters to demonstrate provenance.

If you want any further information please don't hesitate to contact me by e-mail, or by phone on _
Otherwise, | assume that we have met the cut-off date for the submission of our representation.

Regards

Granville Taylor

Chairman Bushey Museum Property Trust



